BOARD REPORT

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Michele Carroll, Director of Human Resources
DATE: Monday, December 9, 2024

INVER GROVE HEIGHTS SCHOOLS

TOPIC/PURPOSE OF REPORT: Approval of Personnel Transactions

REFERENCE TO POLICY/STRATEGIC PLAN: Policy 201 Legal Status of the School Board
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: Consent Action Item

DATE FOR BOARD ACTION: Monday, December 9, 2024

Appointments:

Name Title Location Effective
Ruby Cano Berrios EL Para HT 11/25/2024
Monica Atneosen Targeted Services Teacher PB 11/18/2024
Haley McCallum Center Based Sped Para HT 12/3/2024

Change in Appointment:
Name Title Location Effective

Temporary Appointments:
Name Title Location Effective
Pam Kerber ECSE Evaluator ELC 11/18/2024

Leave of Absence (Medical, Intermittent, Reduced Schedule, Non-Compensatory, Military):
Name Title Location Beg Date End Date

Modified Leave of Absence:
Name Title Location Beg Date End Date

Retirement/Resignation/Termination:
Name Title Location Effective

Curricular Assignments:

Name Title Effective

Tyler Chavez Basketball “JV” Boys 11/1/2024
Benjamin Glover Basketball 9th Boys 11/1/2024
Nicholas Anderson Basketball Assistant Boys 11/1/2024
Mitchell J Horsch Hockey Assistant Boys 11/1/2024
Tate P Sykes Boys Hockey Assistant 11/1/2024
Jordon G Rothers Wrestling Assistant 11/1/2024

Lynn A Newton Swimming Head Boys 11/1/2024



